
Bid Bulletin 01 
 

IRQ-ITB-238-21 Re-advertised 

  
LOCATION-1 Rehabilitation of village networks in (Umm-Alkarami 1, Umm-

Alkarami 2, Eayan laylaa Al-Dhaim) - Khalis District – Diyala.  

LOCATION-2 Rehabilitation of Electricity Network in Al Alkhalis Neighborhood 

City and Villages in Alkhalis. 
 

Questions Answers 
LOCATION-1 Rehabilitation of village networks in (Umm-Alkarami 1, Umm-Alkarami 

2, Eayan laylaa Al-Dhaim) - Khalis District – Diyala. 
Are the damaged the steel pole will lift by 

the end user or the contractor? By end-user 

In the item of supply steel pole, does the work 

include laying wires or just supply and install steel 
pole ? 

As mentioned in Boq the work includes supply 
and install steel pole 

When is the deadline for submission?  as indicated in eTendering system. 13-Sep-21 

LOCATION-2 Rehabilitation of Electricity Network in Al Alkhalis Neighborhood City 
and Villages in Alkhalis. 

Are the damaged the steel pole will lift by the end 
user or the contractor? 

By end-user 

Is casting steel pole on my site or precast? 
 

As mentioned in Boq the work includes supply 
and install steel pole 

In the item of supply steel pole, does the work 

include laying wires? or just supply and install 
steel pole ? 

 

As mentioned in Boq 

 


